Subject: FW: Query about SA25 Hornsey Filter Beds

From: Quentin Given

Sent: 09 April 2017 15:43

To: Kay Beth

Subject: Query about SA25 Hornsey Filter Beds

Beth
Thanks for the time to meet on Friday.

In SA25 it says “Development will need to be consistent with green belt policy, i.e. it should not have a greater
impact on the openness of the Green Belt and the purpose of including land within it than the existing development
“ (Para 89 of NPPF). Is this right, or should it say MOL rather than Green Belt?

And, whichever it is, surely building several storeys of housing to provide 300 units will impact on the openness of
the surroundings?

Quentin Given
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